
Crazy 1531 

Chapter 1531: where to? 

  

Four days later, although the province of Yue Zhou was still warm, the city of Feng ping in the province 

of Zhao Yun, thousands of miles away, had already ushered in the first light snow since winter. 

As the ground was still warm, the snow melted as soon as it hit the ground, making the road wet, no 

different from a light rain. 

However, this kind of wet and cold weather made people feel very cold. The people walking outside all 

wrapped their coats tightly, curled up their bodies, and hurried … 

At around 10 am, in the special dispatch room of Feng ping City Police station’s command center, a red 

warning light suddenly lit up! 

The female police officer, who was in charge of arranging the lines, quickly hung up the phone and 

dialed a number as fast as she could. She called the phone of the local Criminal Police captain, di Rong. 

“Great captain!” The usually gentle voice of the female telephone operator had changed her tone due to 

her excitement.”There’s movement from a first-class registered bank account!” She quickly typed on the 

keyboard and reported to di Rong,”the alarm was sent from the ATM of Mingsheng bank at 159 Red 

Cross Road in Jiangcheng! 

“The suspect is currently withdrawing money …” 

“Alright, let’s act according to the original plan!” Di Rong immediately ordered,”I’ll immediately send 

people over!” 

“Yes!” 

After the female police officer nodded, she immediately nodded to the other two male police officers 

who had been waiting for a long time. 

The two police officers were the chief technical personnel of the local economic Investigation Unit. They 

had already turned on their laptops and began to operate them quickly … 

…… 

At the same time, in the ATM room of a certain Mingsheng bank in Jiangcheng, a man wearing a 

motorcycle helmet was checking the income in his account for the month. 

The account displayed a total of 18931 Yuan. 

When the man in the helmet saw that there was so much money, he couldn’t help but feel a burst of 

joy. He quickly pressed the withdraw button and prepared to withdraw all the money. 

However, before withdrawing the money, he still looked around nervously and alertly, as well as the 

situation outside the bank. 



Due to the snow and slippery roads, and the remote location, there was almost no pedestrian on the 

street. 

When he saw that no one was around, the man in the helmet turned around and began to withdraw the 

money. 

He chose an ATM with a deposit and withdrawal function. The biggest advantage of this kind of ATM 

was that it could withdraw a large amount of money at one time, each withdrawal up to 5000 Yuan. 

In other words, he only needed to withdraw money four times and he would be able to withdraw all the 

money from the card. If it was a machine that only had the function of withdrawing money, it could only 

withdraw 3000 Yuan at a time and needed to withdraw many times before it could be completed. 

When the man in the helmet entered the amount and took out the first 5000 Yuan, everything went 

smoothly as usual. 

Therefore, he didn’t hesitate and quickly keyed in 5000 for the second time and pressed the withdraw 

button again. 

However, this time, for some reason, when he pressed the withdraw button, the computer did not 

immediately spit out money like before. Instead, it suddenly slowed down a lot, as if it had a bad 

connection. 

“Tsk … What’s going on?” The man grumbled from his helmet. As the helmet held its breath, the glass 

cover was covered with a layer of mist. 

He patted the ATM anxiously and checked it for a long time. However, the screen of the ATM showed 

the “please wait” interface that indicated that he was about to spit out money, but the money refused 

to come out. 

This time, his head was covered in sweat, but he couldn’t wipe it off through his helmet. 

“What the hell!” He had wanted to hit the machine hard, but he was afraid that the machine would 

malfunction and swallow the card. He was undoubtedly even more anxious. 

He scratched his ears and cheeks for a full two minutes before the “please wait …” Interface finally 

flickered and changed to “please withdraw your money”. 5000 Yuan was successfully spat out from the 

cash withdrawal mouth. 

“Tsk …” He seemed to be wiping his cold sweat, but unfortunately, he couldn’t use it through the 

helmet. 

The next second, he encountered a difficult problem. The remaining money … Should he withdraw it? Or 

… Another ATM? 

There were two more ATM machines beside him, but they were the kind of machines that could only 

withdraw money. They could only withdraw 3000 Yuan at a time. 

AI! 



He looked at the interface carefully and thought that it was just the machine’s slow reaction. Therefore, 

after some consideration, he chose to continue withdrawing money from the machine. 

“5000……” 

He keyed in the amount again, and when he pressed the withdraw button, he began to pray silently in 

his heart, hoping that it would be faster this time! 

However, while wishes were beautiful, reality was cruel. He had just pressed the withdraw button when 

he realized that something was wrong. 

The machine came to a standstill again, and the “please wait …” Interface appeared. 

“Please wait, please wait! “Then you’ll be F * cked …” The man in the helmet smashed the ATM angrily 

and cursed. However, the machine was not fast or slow, and it was still as usual. 

“Okay, okay … I’ll wait … I’ll wait …” The person wearing the helmet pondered in his heart. Although the 

machine was a little slow, at least the money was out. He had waited for two minutes just now. At most, 

he would wait another two minutes. 

Drip Drop … Drip Drop … 

After he quieted down, he seemed to be able to hear the second hand ticking on his watch. Through the 

glass of his helmet, he stared at the interface of the ATM, and his hand reached out to the withdraw 

money, ready to take the money at any time. 

Drip Drop … Drip Drop … 

Eh? 

It was wrong! 

Suddenly, the man in the helmet seemed to realize something. He immediately turned around and 

looked out of the bank, but he saw that the snow was falling more and more heavily. There was still no 

one on the street! 

No… 

No… 

He muttered in his heart and then punched the ATM again. 

This time, he didn’t hesitate at all. Although the money hadn’t come out yet, and the card was still in the 

ATM, he could already feel danger approaching. 

Therefore, he immediately turned around and rushed out of the bank, running towards his motorcycle … 

However, just as he ran out of the bank, two black cars suddenly appeared from the North Street and 

headed straight for the bank. 

“F * ck …” The man in the helmet trembled in fear. He quickly got on his motorcycle and sped South. 



“Tut, tut, tut …” The old-fashioned green off-road motorcycle roared, but its speed was surprisingly fast. 

In the blink of an eye, the two cars were left behind. 

The people in the car were indeed police. When they saw the suspect trying to escape on the 

motorcycle, they immediately put the police siren on the roof and turned on the siren. 

Buzz … Buzz … 

The police siren sounded, and the man in the helmet trembled in panic again. He quickly turned the 

motorcycle into the side alley. 

The two cars followed closely behind, but the car made three turns and two turns in the alley. It actually 

turned into an extremely narrow alley and could no longer drive in! 

“Damn it!” 

The police officer in the police car smacked the steering wheel gloomily, but just as he smacked the 

steering wheel, he felt a black shadow rush past him! 

Ah? 

They were shocked and looked up. They saw a man in a black trench coat and a black helmet driving a 

Red cross-country motorcycle straight into the alley. 

The man’s motorcycle driving skills were obviously several times better than the suspect ‘s. As soon as 

he rushed into the alley, he was behind the suspect in the blink of an eye. 

Wuwuwu … The red motorcycle’s motor was obviously better than the suspect ‘s. After some shouting, 

it quickly caught up to the suspect. 

The suspect panicked and quickly turned the car around again, driving into another alley on the left. 

Due to the sudden change in direction, he lost the red motorcycle. 

However, the rider on the red motorcycle was not in a hurry to give chase. Instead, he quickly took out 

his pistol and fired two shots. All the bullets hit the wheels of the suspect’s motorcycle! 

Ah … 

The suspect’s motorcycle suddenly lost control. After making a few “S” shapes on the spot, it hit the 

telephone pole. 

“Ah …” The suspect flew off the motorcycle and fell hard on the ground, rolling several times … 

Wuuu … 

The red motorcycle arrived in front of the suspect in the blink of an eye. After the driver got off, he took 

off his helmet, revealing a handsome face. It was the Special Investigation Group’s Deputy Ran Tao! 

“Kid!” Ran Tao pointed the gun at the suspect’s back and shouted,”I finally caught you!” 

Chapter 1532: South-South Water transfer case 

  



That night, Zhao Yu, Wu Xiumin, and Zeng ke showed up at the Feng ping police station. 

As the video murder case had many implications, Miao Ying could only stay in Yue Zhou, while cui Lizhu 

went to other places where the video murder case had taken place to look for clues. So, the two ladies 

did not follow Zhao Yu. 

This was Zhao Yu’s second visit to the Feng ping police station. He had worked here for a long time for 

the gold treasure case, so he was very familiar with the police station. 

In particular, the meeting room in front of him had been transformed into a temporary office for the 

Special Investigation Group. Zhao Yu had once had a big fight with Xiao hang and the others here. It 

could be said that he had become a God in one battle, and since then, he had left his name in the Secret 

Service. 

“Boss, how is it, how is it?” As soon as he entered the office, Ran Tao couldn’t wait to take the credit.”I 

said that I could personally bring the suspect to you, right? Right?” 

As he spoke, he deliberately raised his eyebrows and gave Wu Xiumin a smug look. 

“Tsk …” Wu Xiumin was still as cold as ice, and she didn’t give him a good look. 

“I used to be a Captain in the economic Investigation Department,” Ran Tao said.”My secret technique is 

to use remote control of the ATM to slow down the machine’s operation speed and delay time!” 

“I can guarantee that the criminals won’t notice at all! 

“Boss, Did you know?” Ran Tao said,”I’ve set up surveillance in the entire Da Feng ping area in advance. I 

know that the suspect is driving an off-road motorcycle, so I’ve also arranged for a lot of police officers 

to be there.” 

“The suspect deserved it. When he found out that the kid was withdrawing money in Jiangcheng, hehe, I 

happened to be nearby. I asked the economic investigation experts to stall for time while I rushed to the 

scene on my motorcycle! 

“What do you think? As expected, the kid went into the alley, and the car couldn’t catch up … 

“Fortunately, I arrived in time and drove my motorcycle into the forest … 

…”(The 800-word description of the chase is omitted here) 

… Hehe, that kid still wanted to compete with me in speed. Two bullets burst his tires, and you didn’t 

see how badly he fell … 

“I stepped on him and said,’kid, I finally caught you! Let’s see where else you can run to!” Hahaha …” 

“Good, not bad, not bad!” Listening to Ran Tao’s elaborate description, Zhao Yu highly praised him.”The 

way you sell melons is very similar to my style in the past! If you work hard for another eight to ten 

years, you’ll probably be able to catch up to me!” 

“I …” Ran Tao scratched his head out of habit,”are you complimenting me?” Or are you complimenting 

me? Or are you complimenting me? I don’t quite understand. ” 



“Brother Tao is mighty!” Zeng ke praised, but he wiped the cold sweat off his forehead. 

“Alright, don’t be stingy!” Wu Xiumin finally stopped Ran Tao’s solo performance and said seriously,”we 

came from 2000 kilometers away, not to watch your saliva flying around! 

“Let me ask you, how is the interrogation going? Any new developments?” Wu Xiumin hit the nail on the 

head and went straight to the point.”Are you sure that he isn’t the murderer of the video murder case?” 

“Um … This …” Ran Tao suddenly became listless. He lowered his head and said,”the interrogation was 

completed, but the results were really disappointing …” 

…… 

Ten minutes later, Zhao Yu and the others entered the monitoring room. Through the one-way glass of 

the monitoring room, they could see that the interrogator in the interrogation room had been replaced 

by Wu Xiumin. 

Sitting in the interrogation chair opposite Wu Xiumin was a fair-skinned young man who looked like a 

child. 

“Boss,” Ran Tao handed Zhao Yu a document and whispered,”this is the information on the suspect!” 

“Zeng ke and the others guessed it right. This kid’s name is Ouyang Dong, OYD. He really registered an 

account with his initials …” 

“What?” In the end, Zhao Yu only took one look at the information and immediately frowned.”Only 31 

years old?” 

“It’s absolutely true!” Ran Tao replied,”the earliest video murder case happened 19 years ago. At that 

time, he was only 12 years old. So, it’s obvious that he couldn’t have been the murderer!” 

“Phew …” Zhao Yu let out a heavy breath. It seemed that his premonition had come true. The person 

who posted the video was not the murderer. 

But … Even if he wasn’t the murderer, he must have a close connection with the murderer! 

“Officer, I’m telling the truth. I … I’m confused …” At this time, the voice of the suspect came from the 

interrogation room. The young man shouted excitedly,”you must believe me!” If you don’t believe me, 

you can go and investigate. Let the truth speak for itself, okay …” 

“Cut the crap,” Wu Xiumin ordered.”Tell me the whole story of how you got the video and how you 

posted it!” 

“I …” Unexpectedly, after Wu Xiumin said that, the young man was so scared that he even shed a few 

tears.”I really didn’t know that those videos were real!” Sob … If I knew, I would have … Called the 

police! 

“That person … That person is a movie producer. How could I have known that the video would be real? 

How could I have known that he was a murderer! 

“He … He was lying in front of me. I’ve served him for so many years, and he’s a murderer … I was scared 

to death, I was scared to death …” 



“Calm down,” Wu Xiumin said, seeing that the suspect was a little out of control.”If you want to prove 

your innocence, you have to tell us everything you know.” 

“I’ll say it again. According to the sequence of events, tell me how you got the video! Do you 

understand?” 

“I understand … I understand …” The suspect, Ouyang Dong, swallowed his saliva, lowered his head, and 

said,”I am … I am a caretaker at the sanatorium in Feng ping city Welfare Center. I have been working 

there for eight years since 2010! 

“The old man was already there when I arrived. I was assigned to his Ward to take care of him …” 

“Name?” Wu Xiumin asked as she took notes in her notebook.”What’s the person’s name?” 

“Hmm…Old Kang…The caretakers call him old Kang! His name … Hmm …”He tried hard to recall and 

said,” Kang Ziqing, his full name is Kang Ziqing! 

“He’s called an old man, but he’s not that old,” Ouyang Dong said.”The year I came, he was 50. When he 

left last year, he was 57! 

“However, she has been in a vegetative state for so many years. She always looks old and miserable …” 

“In the order of time.” Wu Xiumin reminded him again. 

“Okay, okay. I … I’m not very knowledgeable. I’m sorry …” Ouyang Dong raised his cuffed hand and 

scratched his forehead. After thinking for a long time, he said,”I can swear to the heavens that those 

videos were all his!!!” 

“Old Kang, it’s the murderer from the Kongtong village!” 

Hearing this, Zhao Yu, who was in the monitoring room next door, could not help but frown. He had a 

bad feeling … 

Chapter 1533: Because of the NBA 

  

“It’s said that he was involved in a serious car accident,” Ouyang Dong reported honestly in the 

interrogation room.”He was in a vegetative state when I first met him! 

“He can’t move, he can’t speak, he can only open his eyes occasionally, he doesn’t have any 

consciousness. To put it bluntly, he’s just a Living Dead person who can breathe!” Ouyang Dong 

recalled,”other than the government’s welfare policy, he has me to thank for being able to live for so 

many years! 

“Feed him water and food, clean his bowels, turn over and Pat his back, clean his body, clean his mouth 

… 

“Do you know how troublesome it is to insert the gastric tube into a vegetative person? If it wasn’t for 

my careful care, he wouldn’t have been able to live for so long. So, after he died, it’s not too much for 

me to take his belongings, right? 



“He has no family. For so many years, no one has come to visit him. I’m his only family. “But … I … I, I, I 

…” Tears gushed out of Ouyang Dong’s eyes again as he said nervously,”I really didn’t know that he was 

a murderous demon! 

“If I had known, I … I, I, I … Why would I serve him? I … Wuu …” 

“Calm down,” Wu Xiumin quickly stopped him from crying, then asked,”tell me about the videotape!” 

Did you get all those videotapes from Kang Ziqing’s belongings?” 

“That’s right.” Ouyang Dong wiped away his tears and continued,”every patient has their own storage 

cabinet. Old Kang also has one. The key has always been kept by the welfare Institute. 

“After old Kang died, we tried our best to contact his family, but we couldn’t reach them. So, out of 

humanitarian concerns, we buried him in the name of the welfare Institute. 

“Mm …” Ouyang Dong’s face tensed up as he said unnaturally,”old Kang’s belongings that were locked in 

the cabinet will naturally be taken care of by the welfare Institute. However, the director was so busy 

that he forgot about it very quickly. 

“I was really tight on cash at the time, so I thought there would be something valuable in old Kang’s 

cabinet. In the heat of the moment, I sneaked into his cabinet … 

“However,” Ouyang Dong said helplessly,”there was only an old-fashioned leather bag in the cabinet. I 

rummaged through the bag, but I couldn’t even find a coin, let alone anything valuable! 

“You can imagine how depressed I am. I don’t know why. Out of curiosity, or out of the principle of ‘a 

thief never leaves empty-handed’, she saw many small videotapes in her bag, so she casually took one! 

“To be honest, that kind of small videotape is a tape shot by an old-school camera,” Ouyang Dong 

continued.”After I took it back, there was no place to play it, nor could I watch it, so I just threw it on the 

table for a long time. 

“Then, I continued to work, until one day, I went to my brother Xiao Fei’s house to play. I remembered 

that he used to have an old video recorder at home, so I borrowed it from him. 

“But, to be honest, when I played the videotape from the video recorder and saw the murder video on 

it, I didn’t have any other thoughts at all.” Ouyang Dong made a helpless gesture again.”Because I heard 

that old Kang made movies before he was in a vegetative state. So, these videotapes must be movie 

clips shot by his crew! 

“The woman in the video is not a star, so the videotape is useless to me! “At that time …” Ouyang Dong 

confirmed again.”I really didn’t think about it in any other way. That video … How could it be a real 

murder video?” 

“Then …” Wu Xiumin asked after taking down the video.”How did you think of uploading the video?” 

“The NBA!” At this point, Ouyang Dong covered his face in shame and said a surprising noun.”In the NBA 

playoffs last year, I bought the outer circle and lost everything. I even owed a huge debt! 

“My girlfriend ran away, and my parents didn’t care about me anymore. I even mortgaged my house! 



“I even have the thought of selling my kidney!” Ouyang Dong sighed and said,”I’m really so poor that I 

can’t do anything about it. I can only go to any doctor I can find. All I can think about is how to get 

money to pay off my debts … 

“However, we can’t do something as big as robbery or murder. I thought about it, and then I thought of 

the videotape that old Kang left! 

“I’m thinking, although the videotape I got didn’t have any stars, but … He has so many videotapes in his 

bag!” Ouyang Dong’s eyes widened as he said,”what if there are scenes of celebrities appearing on 

camera, or other scandals, nude scenes, emotional scenes, and so on? can we get some money from 

this? 

“So, I returned to the welfare home and took all of old Kang’s videotapes home. I watched every single 

one of them, and in the end …” Ouyang Dong shook his head.”You can imagine how disappointed I was. I 

really didn’t expect that the plot on all 11 videotapes was the same! 

“It was all a perverted killer killing a girl, and among these girls, there was no familiar face, let alone a 

celebrity! 

“Don’t you think I’m stupid? even at that time, I still couldn’t see what was wrong with those videos? “I 

just thought …” He said innocently,”those videotapes were scenes of actors auditioning, and the film 

crew had chosen the roles to shoot! 

“Whoever can act well will be given a role in a real movie!” 

After hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others, who were in the monitoring room next door, couldn’t help 

but shiver. Ouyang Dong had mentioned that there were a total of eleven videotapes, which meant that 

the victims of the video murder case weren’t the nine people they had now, but eleven people! 

“But …” In the interrogation room, Ouyang Dong continued his confession,”although I was very 

disappointed at first, I still thought of a way to make money! 

“I often browse those illegal websites, and I found that not only is prostitution and gambling popular on 

those websites, but there are also many strange posts. In those posts, there are occasionally people who 

post articles, pictures, or videos about supernatural powers, strange things, and some can even make 

money! 

“So, combined with old Kang’s videotape, I thought of this idea. 

“Although I thought those videotapes were fake, there were a lot of exposed scenes in the videos, and 

with the murder as a gimmick, I think it might help me earn some money back! 

“So, I tried to publish it on the website!” Ouyang Dong said,”however, I know that those are illegal. Once 

you’re caught, the consequences won’t be light. 

“So, I learned some safety tutorials on the internet and studied it for a while before I posted the video 

on the website! 

“To be on the safe side, I even bought someone else’s id through a friend and opened a bank account …” 



“Finally, you must know,” he spread his hands and said,”I did make a lot of money. I didn’t expect so 

many people to be willing to pay to watch my videos!” 

“So, I quickly found a few other illegal websites and made even more money …” 

“Why don’t you upload all 11 videos at once?” Wu Xiumin asked. 

“That’s what I thought at first,” Ouyang Dong said.”However, I did some research on the website and 

found out that the reason why those videos are profitable is because the viewers have a curious 

mentality. If I upload all of them at once, this mentality will be reduced. 

“On the contrary, if I make the videos into a series and post them after a period of time, it will increase 

their anticipation!” 

“F * ck …” Zhao Yu, who was in the monitoring room, could not help but complain,”he’s quite 

professional …” 

Chapter 1534: A murderous demon 

  

Feng ping police station, Special Investigation Group temporary office. 

Zhao Yu was on the phone with Deputy Team Leader Miao Ying. 

“The DNA test just came out,” Miao Ying reported in a low voice.”It has been confirmed that the bones 

dug out from the cemetery belong to the missing person, Miao Xiaowen!” 

“Oh …” After hearing this news, Zhao Yu’s mood became heavy again. With the DNA test results, it was a 

hundred percent true. 

This fact was undoubtedly very cruel. Not only did it mean that the skeleton belonged to the victim Miao 

Xiaowen, but it also meant that the 11 victims in the video murder case might have all been killed! 

11 girls had died under the butcher’s knife of a murderous demon. This was undoubtedly a heart-

wrenching major murder case. The nature of the case was terrible, and it made people angry. 

“After forensic Zhang’s preliminary examination, he confirmed this fact,” Miao Ying continued.”The cut 

marks found on the bones were the same as the injury in the video. 

“However, as the bones have rotted so badly, there are not many clues that can be used. We still have 

to wait for more detailed test results to come out.” 

“I see. Is there any progress with cui?” Zhao Yu asked again. 

“Little cui went to West River. According to the latest news,” Miao Ying replied,”someone recognized a 

water tower at the scene in the video of the first victim, Wei Qiqi’s murder. 

“So, cui is rushing over to verify the authenticity of the water tower …” 

“Okay,” Zhao Yu nodded,”in that case, I’ll leave the matters in Yuezhou to you!” I’m still checking the 

information on the tenth and eleventh victims. When the results are out, I’ll send you the information as 

soon as possible!” 



“Alright,” he said. After the report, Miao Ying hung up the phone. 

“Boss,” Ran Tao, who was next to him, couldn’t wait to hand a document to Zhao Yu.”This is the 

information on the suspect Kang Ziqing.” Feng Ping’s Captain di Rong had already sent people to the 

welfare Center to verify the information and confirm that Ouyang Dong’s words were true. 

“Kang Ziqing passed away in January last year and was buried in the old Liang Mountain Cemetery in 

Feng ping. 

“Well …” Ran Tao paused for a moment, then said,”unfortunately, the body was cremated before the 

burial …” 

Zhao Yu flipped through the suspect’s information and read,””Feng ping city, Yuning County, born in 

1959 …” 

Looking at the information, Zhao Yu began to count with his fingers. 

“There’s no need to,” Ran Tao replied.”He died last year when he was 59. Nineteen years ago, when the 

first case happened, he was forty-one years old. 

“But the most important thing is,” Ran Tao pointed to a column in the information and said,”he got into 

a car accident in the winter of 2006, and he became a vegetable. 

“Now, we still have two victims” identities and time of disappearance that haven’t been confirmed. If 

they both disappeared before his car accident, then we can be sure that this Kang Ziqing is the real 

murderer of the video murder case!” 

Zhao Yu frowned, thinking that Ran Tao’s words were not serious. 

However, the truth was right in front of them. Since those videotapes were Kang Ziqing’s belongings, the 

possibility of Kang Ziqing being a murderous demon was already certain! 

“Team leader,” Zeng ke saw that Ran Tao had finished his report, so he quickly ran over to Zhao Yu and 

said,”the technical team has tentatively identified eleven videotapes and made a backup! 

“It has been certified that these eleven Sony videotapes were all recorded by the same model and brand 

of video recorder. The recording time of each videotape is about 40 minutes, which is half the length of 

the video released by Ouyang Dong. 

“Also,” Zeng ke had a good memory, so he said without looking at any hints,”I’ve checked the 

information. At that time, the high-definition Sony videotapes were professional and purely imported. 

Each one cost more than 400 yuan, which was very expensive for those days.” 

“I think only those professional film crews or especially rich people would use it. 

“Also,” Zeng ke said without stopping,”the video recorders must have been of higher specifications back 

then. The technical team is still looking for data comparison, and it will take some time to determine the 

specific signal.” 

“But, judging from the standard of the videotape,” Ran Tao said,”the camera should also be imported 

from Japan, so it must be very valuable!” 



“But …” Ran Tao frowned.”It seems that this Kang Ziqing is poor?” “Look …” He pointed to the 

information in Zhao Yu’s hand and said,”even if you add up all the money in all of his under-name 

accounts, there was never a time when the amount exceeded two thousand!” 

“What’s so strange about that?” Wu Xiumin suddenly came over and retorted Ran Tao out of 

habit,”Kang Ziqing works in the film crew. It’s reasonable for him to use the film crew’s video recorder 

and tape to record the murder!” 

“This …” Ran Tao scratched his head. 

“Team leader,” Wu Xiumin came over with another document and said,”the identities of the two latest 

victims have been found! 

“The Tenth victim’s name was mu Zixuan, from Jinyuan province’s Anxiang city. She disappeared at the 

end of 2005. He was 24 years old when he went missing. He was a kindergarten teacher and an amateur 

photography enthusiast. 

“The last victim, Cao lejiao, was from the capital, Jingzhou City. She was an entertainment news reporter 

in early 2006 and was 26 years old when she went missing. 

“But Cao lejiao didn’t go missing in the capital, but in the provincial capital of Yuezhou. When she went 

missing, she was in the midst of an Entertainment Report …” 

“Look, the latest was early 2006,” Ran Tao said, his eyes wide open.”Kang Ziqing got into a car accident 

at the end of 2006. Since then, there have been no video murder cases!” 

“So, can we announce that the case has been solved?” Ran Tao turned to look resentful as he said,”but, 

it’s too good for him to die! 

“Such a murderous demon should be judged to vent his anger!” 

“Is this also a kind of trial?” Zeng ke pursed his lips and said,”from 2006 to 2017, he has been in bed for 

11 years. He has been in a vegetative state for 11 years. Is this also a kind of retribution?” 

“No! “No…” Zhao Yu shook his head seriously and said,”we can’t jump to conclusions so easily. 

“Ran Tao is wrong. According to the current information, we can’t be sure that the video murder case 

stopped after Kang Ziqing’s car accident! 

“And, if Kang Ziqing was the murderer, why did he only bring the videotape and not the camera?” 

“This … Um …” The others couldn’t keep up with Zhao Yu’s thoughts. Ran Tao pondered for a long time 

before he said,”maybe the camera was taken back by the crew, or maybe he lost it when he got into the 

car accident?” 

“But, the first part of your sentence …” 

“No!” Zhao Yu pointed at the information in his hand and said,”regarding this Kang Ziqing, I need more, 

more detailed information! I need to understand his entire life to be sure if he’s a murderer. 

“And, Zeng ke …” Zhao Yu then ordered solemnly,”now that we have the high-definition video, 

immediately ask the video team and the portrait experts to confirm it!” 



“Didn’t the suspect’s body appear in the video? Find me solid evidence, only if we can prove that Kang 

Ziqing is the person who shot the murder video can we write a case closing report!” 

Chapter 1535: case closed? 

  

“Tsk tsk …” Looking at the high definition murder video on the computer screen, Zhao Yu couldn’t help 

but curse,”is this Ouyang Dong a fool? 

“It’s obviously a long shot to the end, but he can’t see anything wrong with it? 

“Maybe …” After asking the question, Zhao Yu answered his own question,”it’s because the current 

technology for TV shows and movies is too advanced, so it’s too realistic.” He couldn’t feel anything 

wrong? 

“Or did he only pay attention to the exposed parts of the video and not consider the authenticity of the 

video? 

“This kid …” Zhao Yu silently wrote down Ouyang Dong’s name in his notebook, then circled it. He 

continued to mumble to himself,”I have to investigate this kid!” 

“A one-sided story is not necessarily credible. We have to find a second person who can prove that there 

is a videotape in Kang Ziqing’s bag to completely eliminate his suspicion …” 

At this time, Zeng ke pushed the door open and reported to Zhao Yu,”the new video analysis team has 

been formed. The Zhaoyun Provincial Office has transferred the best video technical staff and portrait 

analysis experts over.” 

“Mm … Very good!” Zhao Yu nodded.”In the video, there were so many scenes of the person who took 

the video. I don’t believe that there’s no way to compare!” 

“By the way,” Zeng ke said,”I have sent 11 clear videotapes to cui Lizhu and Miao Ying. I believe that it 

will help them find the location where the videos were shot and the details of the investigation!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu replied. As he was still thinking about Ouyang Dong’s problem, he immediately spoke 

to Zeng ke and exchanged opinions. 

“Don’t be too anxious, team leader,” Zeng ke said.”Brother Tao has already gone to the sanatorium to 

verify the situation. Ouyang Dong has only taken care of Kang Ziqing for seven years. Someone else has 

taken care of him before him.” 

“Also, Kang Ziqing got into a car accident from Xijiang province. When he was transferred to Feng ping, 

someone must have recorded his belongings and seen those videotapes! 

“Don’t worry. We’ll definitely find out whether Ouyang Dong is lying or not!” 

When Zeng Kefu mentioned the word “lie,” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of the invisible lie detector he had 

gotten from vaklia. 

It was obvious that this magical device would be of help to his investigation. However, since he only had 

one invisible lie detector, he felt that it was better to use it wisely. 



It was better not to waste it unless it was a critical moment. 

Suddenly, Wu Xiumin stood up from her desk and said,”I just found an official record. It turns out that 

when Kang Ziqing was transferred back to Feng ping in a car accident, his family was the one who 

handled the procedures.” 

“But his family suddenly disappeared. I don’t know if it was because he was afraid of spending money.” 

“Oh?” Zhao Yu asked,”if we can find his family, we might be able to get more information. Have you 

checked his household register?” 

“I’ve checked. He’s single and divorced. His son is with his ex-wife, and his parents have passed away,” 

Wu Xiumin said.”His parents passed away and divorced earlier. So, the family who helped him transfer 

to another hospital was either his relative or his ex-wife!” 

“Didn’t you say,” Zhao Yu asked again,”that you found the official records? There’s no signature on it?” 

“Yes,” Wu Xiumin said, looking at the record file.”It was signed by han Wentong, but I couldn’t find any 

information about this person.” I wonder if he’s using a fake name?” 

“Since he’s single and divorced … Can you find out his ex-wife’s name?” 

“Yes, I’ve already found it! “Kang Ziqing’s ex-wife was called li Shuping, but she died of cancer four years 

ago,” Wu Xiumin said. Her son, Li Mo, was currently living in harlong River, and they had yet to contact 

him! 

“I’ve already contacted the local police station. We should be able to find out soon.” 

“Li Mo …” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment.”He even changed his last name. It seems like there was a lot 

of conflict during the divorce.” 

“I think so …” Wu Xiumin nodded. 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu thought for a while, then asked,”my record isn’t very detailed, Did you know? How did 

Kang Ziqing get into the car accident? Why was he in Xijiang province? What is he doing there?” 

“It was a landslide,” Wu Xiumin explained.”At that time, Kang Ziqing was driving a car near dayue Bay, 

Beicang city, Xijiang province. The car was washed off a cliff more than ten meters deep … 

“However, these are all Feng Ping’s records. If we want to know the details, we’ll have to wait for the 

response from Xijiang province! 

“As for what he’s doing in Xijiang province, we don’t know yet. Maybe he has some filming tasks?” 

“Hmph, that’s too ironic,” Zhao Yu said as he threw the document in his hand.”Up until now, we still 

don’t know what this Kang Ziqing does for a living?” 

“It’ll take some time,” Wu Xiumin said helplessly.”According to the official information, Kang Ziqing has 

been unemployed for a long time. It’s not easy to find out his tracks before the car accident!” 



“Mm, Alright, alright!” Zhao Yu knew that this case had been solved many years ago, so there was no 

point in worrying about it. He immediately nodded and said,”then, I’ll leave all the information in this 

area to you, sis Wu!” 

“Well …” Wu Xiumin simply nodded, then sat back in her seat and continued to work. 

Hu … 

Zhao Yu let out a heavy breath, turned around, and began to follow the traditional practice of adding 

the information of the latest two victims on the whiteboard that he had just prepared. 

As for the other information, he had already memorized it by heart, so he only made a simple mark on 

the whiteboard, and the entire case of the murder video case was already in his mind. 

From 1999 to 2006, the video murder case lasted for seven years. The murderer killed a total of 11 

innocent victims! 

Looking at the white board, the lonely and helpless faces of the girls in the videos, who were trembling 

in fear, appeared in front of Zhao Yu’s eyes involuntarily, making him feel indignant and upset. 

Now, they had finally found the key person, Kang Ziqing. Then…This person who had been in a coma for 

11 years, was he really the evil, cruel, and murderous demon? 

Why did he attack these young girls? 

Was it because of his marriage? 

Did he have any interactions with the 11 victims, or was it purely a random choice? 

Kang Ziqing, Oh Kang Ziqing … Who are you? 

Di di … Di di … 

At that moment, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone suddenly rang. It was Ran Tao. 

As soon as the call connected, Ran Tao’s excited voice could be heard on the phone.”B-boss! I’m telling 

you, I’m at that Welfare Institute right now! 

“The director opened Kang Ziqing’s cabinet for us. We saw his leather bag and what was left in it. 

“Guess what I found in the bag?” Ran Tao was so excited that his voice was trembling.”Boss, we can 

close the case!” 

Chapter 1536: not enough evidence 

  

“Brother Tao, what do you mean?” “What did you find in Kang Ziqing’s bag?” Zhao Yu asked urgently. 

After Zhao Yu finished speaking, he realized that the phone had been switched to video call mode. 

“Yes, team leader, team leader, can you see me?” Ran Tao’s big head suddenly occupied the entire 

phone screen.”I changed it to video mode, so you can see it with your own eyes!” 



The next second, Zhao Yu suddenly saw an old man with a full beard. The old man looked embarrassed 

and helpless when he saw Zhao Yu. 

“I’m sorry, the camera was aimed at the wrong person … This is Feng Ping’s Brigade leader di Rong!” Ran 

Tao quickly introduced the man, and the bearded man immediately greeted Zhao Yu awkwardly. 

Zhao Yu had met Captain di before. When he was investigating the case in Feng Ping, he had met him 

once. 

“Hello!” Out of courtesy, Zhao Yu greeted him, then continued to urge Ran Tao,”brother Tao, my 

patience is limited.” 

“Here! Here! It’s all here!” Ran Tao knew that Zhao Yu had a hot temper, so he quickly pointed the 

camera at a black leather bag on the table. It was obviously an antique bag. 

“Holy sh * t!” Zhao Yu saw the bag being placed on the table so casually, so he immediately reminded 

him,”Ran Tao, this bag is important evidence, so you have to be careful!” 

“Don’t worry, I’m not a newbie. I’m wearing gloves!” Ran Tao showed his white gloves and said 

proudly,”there are also professional forensic staff at the scene!” 

“Oh …” Zhao Yu was relieved. 

“It’s like this, boss!” Ran Tao pointed the camera at the bag and said to Zhao Yu,”we found the director 

of the welfare Institute, and he confirmed that everything Ouyang Dong said was true. 

“The director said that when Kang Ziqing was transferred to the welfare Institute, he was involved in the 

whole process. He was also the one who organized Kang Ziqing’s personal belongings! 

“He knew that there were many small videotapes in Kang Ziqing’s bag, and … The hospital also had a 

personal list of people, which was very detailed!” 

Oh … 

Zhao Yu nodded silently. From this, it seemed that Ouyang Dong’s suspicion had been completely 

eliminated. 

“But …” Ran Tao suddenly changed the topic and said,”there are not only videotapes in the bag, but also 

a lot of other miscellaneous things, such as cigarettes, lighters, wallets, and so on. Look …” 

As the camera shifted, Zhao Yu could already see the many items in the bag. 

“However, our wallet was empty, only leaving a few expired vouchers, bills, and business cards … We 

just looked through it and saw something very important. Come, come, look at this, this is it!” 

Then, Ran Tao pointed the camera at an old, oily, and yellowed flyer. In addition to the word 

“performance” on the flyer, there was also an actress in a costume printed on it. 

“Ah?” When Zhao Yu saw the actress, he couldn’t help but take a deep breath. This was because the 

actress looked very familiar. 



“How is it, boss? You should be able to tell, right?” Ran Tao said excitedly,”isn’t the girl on the list Zhang 

He? 

“The sixth victim of the video murder case, the opera actress who disappeared in 2002 … Did you see 

that? Kang Ziqing was directly related to her! So …” 

That’s right! That was right … 

The girl on the flyer was indeed one of the victims of the video murder case. 

Even though the girl on the list was wearing a costume and had makeup on. However, Zhao Yu had seen 

similar costume photos from Zhang He’s many photos, so he could recognize them at a glance. 

Since there was evidence related to the victim in Kang Ziqing’s bag, didn’t that mean that they could 

close the case? 

“Ran Tao, what is this list?” Zhao Yu suddenly asked. 

“Hmm …” Ran Tao looked at it carefully and replied,”I think it should be a flyer or a coupon for a 

troupe’s performance.” It’s written with Mei an troupe ‘s’ eight blessings in Hanada ‘and so on …” 

“That’s right!” Zhao Yu said,”Zhang He is an actress from the Mei ‘an Yue troupe. This flyer might be the 

reason why she was chosen by Kang Ziqing …” 

“It’s also possible that Kang Ziqing and Zhang He have an ambiguous relationship,” Ran Tao 

guessed.”Zhang He gave him a voucher and asked him to watch her performance!” 

“No matter what, boss, this case can already be closed! The murderer of the video murder case is Xuanji 

Kang Ziqing!” 

Hmm … 

Hearing Ran Tao’s cheers, Zhao Yu’s heart sank. 

Although there was clear evidence in front of him, he still had many doubts for some reason. He felt that 

there was still too little evidence. 

He knew that the root cause of his doubts was not because he didn’t want to believe that Kang Ziqing 

was the real murderer! No, he didn’t want the video murder case to end so easily! 

However, this case was very different from the past. The biggest suspect, Kang Ziqing, was already dead! 

Without the murderer’s confession, they had to be extremely careful about the completion of the case. 

At the very least, there had to be a large amount of evidence to support it. 

Then, Zhao Yu quickly said to Ran Tao, 

“Is the director of the welfare Institute beside you? Let me have a few words with him!” 

“Ah?” Ran Tao was a little surprised, but he quickly passed the phone to the director of the welfare 

Institute. 



The head of the orphanage was an old man with white hair. After finding out that such a big thing had 

happened to his Welfare Institute, he seemed particularly nervous. 

“Director, I would like to ask you something,” Zhao Yu said bluntly.”The official records show that when 

Kang Ziqing was sent to your sanatorium, his family members helped him with the procedures. Do you 

remember who those family members were?” 

“Yes, I remember. It’s a woman!” The director replied nervously,”not those, she’s alone! 

“I asked her who she was to Kang Ziqing. She only said that she’s a relative of Kang Ziqing, but I don’t 

know who exactly she is!” 

“Woman? what kind of woman?” Zhao Yu asked. 

“Um … She looked more like an ordinary middle-aged woman. She was dressed very simply, and she 

looked very ordinary,” the director replied.”But I once saw her standing outside Kang Ziqing’s ward, 

quietly wiping her tears. So, she should be a very close person, right?” 

“Did she sign all the hospital transfer documents?” Zhao Yu asked again. 

“Yes, I remember …” The director recalled.”She seemed to have signed a man’s name, something … 

Something … Sigh, I can’t remember!” 

“Han Wentong?” Zhao Yu reminded her. 

“Yes, I think … I think that’s the name? The phone number he left behind is also fake. ” The Dean said 

seriously,”but it’s been too long. After all, it’s been more than ten years. I’m not too sure!” 

“Are you sure that no one has come to visit Kang Ziqing in the past ten years?” Zhao Yu asked again. 

“No,” the director replied with certainty.”That woman came here a few times a few years ago. She 

secretly put some eggs, milk, and other nutritional supplements in Kang Ziqing’s mouth, then left!” 

“I think she knows that Kang Ziqing can’t eat those things. They’re probably all for us, right?” Speaking of 

this, the director sighed.”Actually, we’ve seen too many of such things! 

“The family members are always afraid that we will ask them for money, so they always avoid us. They 

don’t even dare to leave their real names and phone numbers. “But in reality, our Welfare Institute is 

funded by the state’s welfare organization. Of course, we won’t make things difficult for them! 

“However, that was only a few years ago. After that, he never came again! 

“Oh … Right,” the director suddenly remembered something and answered seriously,”once, our 

caretaker saw that the woman came to visit Kang Ziqing with a young man in his 20s, but they also left in 

a hurry …” 

Chapter 1537: The key family photo 

  

The next day, at 8 am, at the breakfast stall outside the Feng ping police station building. 



As he chewed the beef offal in his mouth, the only thing that Zhao Yu could feel relieved about was that 

the tooth that he had lost in tartein had been successfully implanted. 

The system’s item was indeed extraordinary. This implanted tooth was almost no different from the 

original one, and it was very powerful when it chewed … 

“Mm …” Before he started drinking the beef Soup, Ran Tao already had something to say to Zhao Yu. 

Now that he saw Zhao Yu enjoying it so much, he finally put down his chopsticks and asked in a low 

voice,”boss, what happened yesterday?” Do you still have any doubts? 

“I’ll tell you the truth, but don’t worry. I can’t think of anything else. If Kang Ziqing isn’t the real 

murderer of the video murder case, what else could make sense? This case can’t be any clearer!” 

“No, I didn’t mean it that way!” Zhao Yu took a sip of the hot beef Soup and smiled.”I’m the same as 

you. I know that Kang Ziqing is the murderer! 

“But, we’re here to seek the truth. No matter what, we have to restore the entire case to its original 

state, so that there are no loopholes!” 

“Of course. Actually, the difficult part of the case is that Kang Ziqing is already dead!” Ran Tao got to the 

point.”If he didn’t die, even if he was in a vegetative state, we would at least be able to get accurate 

data. 

“But now, not only was he cremated, there wasn’t even a photo left behind. Other than the unclear two-

inch photo on the household registration information, we have nothing useful …” 

“That can’t be right,” Zhao Yu said in a hurry.”Yesterday, in Kang Ziqing’s school bag, didn’t we find a 

family photo?” 

“Oh, right, right, I almost forgot!” Ran Tao scratched his head.”The photos have been analyzed and 

repaired. The people in the photos should be Kang Ziqing’s parents, wife, and children. 

“AI! A family of five, what a neat family. But now, he had ended up in such a miserable state. It seemed 

that only the child was still alive, right? 

“By the way,” Ran Tao asked again,”yesterday, you were in a hurry to Ask the Dean about that woman. 

Is that woman Kang Ziqing’s ex-wife?” 

“Since she brought a young man here, that young man must be Kang Ziqing’s son, right?” 

“It’s possible,” Zhao Yu said.”Kang Ziqing’s ex-wife has already passed away, but we have to find the 

child no matter what. Only through him can we understand what kind of person Kang Ziqing is.” 

“That’s easy. Isn’t it just the Halong River?” Ran Tao patted his chest and said,”I’ll go. I promise I’ll find 

her today!” 

“No need,” Zhao Yu said, finishing the beef Soup in one gulp.”Wu Xiumin has already sent people to look 

for him. They should be in contact by now, right?” 

“There’s still so many pieces of trash!” Ran Tao pointed at Zhao Yu’s big bowl and said,”come, I’ll add 

some soup for you!” 



Then, Ran Tao picked up Zhao Yu’s big bowl and walked towards the boss who bought breakfast. 

At that moment, as there was a slight breeze at the door, Zhao Yu subconsciously looked out the 

window. Unexpectedly, he suddenly noticed that a certain pedestrian on the opposite Street had 

suddenly lowered his hat and hurriedly flashed past. 

Eh? 

As the person had disappeared in a flash, and was walking too fast and too far away, Zhao Yu could not 

see clearly. 

However, he couldn’t help but wonder if that person … Was coming for him? 

Tsk tsk … 

Zhao Yu smacked his lips and immediately looked at the invisible detector in his brain. However, the 

detector didn’t detect any danger, except for the pistol on Ran Tao’s body. 

Hmm … 

Hopefully … I’m thinking too much? 

“Boss,” Ran Tao said, handing Zhao Yu a bowl of beef offal soup.”Kang Ziqing’s handbag has been sent to 

the forensics department for evidence collection. 

“But, the problem now is that Kang Ziqing doesn’t have a criminal record. We don’t have his fingerprints 

and DNA. Even if we do have the data, it’ll be hard to compare, right?” 

“Therefore, his son is very important!” “He’s the only one who can provide us with DNA similar to Kang 

Ziqing ‘s,” Zhao Yu said. 

“But don’t scold me, I don’t think it’s necessary anymore!” Ran Tao said,”if there were no photos of 

Kang Ziqing’s family in the bag, maybe we could deny something. 

“But, since he has that family photo, it’s clear that the bag and everything in it is his! 

“The videotape, plus Zhang He’s photo, it’s a solid fact! “So,” Ran Tao said as he took a sip of the beef 

Soup.”Boss, you should relax and not be so tense!” 

“Although the case is big, the rest of the work is not difficult. We just need to collect evidence, collect 

evidence, and collect evidence again. 

“Although we didn’t catch the murderer with our own hands, Kang Ziqing was paralyzed in bed for 11 

years. This is karma, isn’t it?” 

Listening to Ran Tao’s words, Zhao Yu didn’t relax. Instead, he felt more and more uncomfortable. In his 

nervousness, he touched his ears worriedly. It seemed that the ringing in his ears had started to come 

out again, making him very uncomfortable … 

…… 

Fifteen minutes later, as Zhao Yu and ran Tao entered the office, Wu Xiumin and Zeng ke immediately 

came up to them and reported the latest news. 



“Team leader,” Wu Xiumin was the first to speak,”Kang Ziqing’s son, Li Mo, has been found!” Ha 

Longjiang’s police took him to the local police station, and the video call was already connected. They’re 

just waiting for you to interrogate him!” 

“Oh?” “What’s his son doing now?” Zhao Yu asked. 

“He’s a butcher in the market,” Wu Xiumin replied.”He confirmed that his mother died of cancer, and his 

stepfather was missing before his mother fell ill!” 

“Poor child,” Zhao Yu sighed, then said,”well, tell me the latest situation you have. I’ll video call Li Mo 

later!” 

“There’s news from Xijiang province,” Wu Xiumin continued.”Because Kang Ziqing’s car accident was a 

natural disaster, the local traffic Department did not file a case. So, we can’t find any information about 

the car accident. We don’t know what car he was driving at that time, or if there was anyone else in the 

car.” 

“That won’t do,” Zhao Yu immediately said, his face tense.”Put some pressure on them. If they can’t find 

out the details of the car accident within three days, I’ll ask the supervisory Department of the criminal 

Division to have a chat with them!” 

“I’ve already given them pressure,” Wu Xiumin nodded and said.”They promised that they would do 

their best to investigate!” 

“Is there any more?” Zhao Yu asked again. 

“Yes.” Wu Xiumin handed Zhao Yu a document with a picture printed on it. “This business card was 

found in Kang Ziqing’s belongings.” 

Zhao Yu took a look at the name card and saw the words “New Wave Entertainment media” and 

“autumn” on it. 

Seeing these two names, Zhao Yu was stunned, because he recognized what the name card represented. 

“The last victim of the case, Cao lejiao, was a reporter from Xinchen entertainment media. This autumn 

was Cao lejiao’s stage name, which means …” Wu Xiumin pointed to the picture on the document and 

said,”this business card belongs to the victim, Cao lejiao!” 

“And Kang Ziqing and Cao lejiao are related …” 

Chapter 1538: The number one suspect 

  

“That’s right, my mother did bring me to Feng ping to see him!” Li Mo’s voice was heard from the 

video.”However, I have nothing else about him here!” 

Although Li Mo was Kang Ziqing’s son, he was already a middle-aged man who was nearly 40 years old. 

Moreover, Li Mo was plump and round, with dark skin and curly hair. He had the characteristics of a 

butcher’s shop owner at first glance. 



“AI, I don’t know. Why are you guys looking for me?” In the video, Li Mo, who did not know the truth, 

was clearly emotional. If I see him as my father, how can I not go to his funeral in the end? 

“Ever since the day he divorced my mother, I’ve never treated him as a father,” Li Mo said as he wiped 

the sweat off his face.”That time when I went to Feng ping, if it wasn’t for my mother who forced me to 

go, how could I have gone to see that bastard?” 

“B * stard …” Zhao Yu repeated, then asked,”in that case, tell me in detail what this B * stard has done!” 

“Please, Big Brothers, there’s a new pig at the stall, and it’s waiting for me to pick its meat! Those guys 

can’t do it!” Li Mo begged,”Kang Ziqing is only my father in name. As long as I can remember, he was an 

alcoholic, a gambler, and a vulgarity-filled villain! 

“He hit my mother and me without asking for the reason! As far as I can remember, my mother and I 

were the happiest when he was arrested and taken to the police station. ” Li Mo said bluntly,”it’s God’s 

blessing that he was able to get into a vegetative state after a car accident!” 

“Arrested and taken to the police station?” Hearing this, Zhao Yu’s heart skipped a beat. He quickly 

asked,”why were you arrested at the police station?” 

“Well … It was a petty theft, like stealing a mobile phone or something else. No, there were no mobile 

phones at that time, so I forgot …” Li Mo said impatiently,”but I remember that the bastard was good at 

breaking doors and picking locks. There was a rat in the five rats Tokyo, and someone even gave him 

that name!” 

Hearing Li Mo’s answer, Zhao Yu silently wrote down his question in his notebook. That was because, 

from the official records, Kang Ziqing had no criminal record. 

“Tell me about the deadline. Why did I hear that Kang Ziqing is a film and television worker?” Zhao Yu 

asked again. 

“Eh? “That’s not right,”Li Mo suddenly sensed something and asked hurriedly,” no matter what, isn’t 

Kang Ziqing … Dead?” Why … Why are you guys asking so many questions?” 

“Well …” Upon hearing this, the local police of Halong River immediately stood up and wanted to explain 

to Li Mo and ask him to cooperate. 

“Hey, can’t you tell? Kang Ziqing was involved in a major murder case. Although he has passed away, he 

is still the number one suspect in the country!” “You have to fully cooperate with us and investigate the 

case. Otherwise, you’re also a suspect!” Zhao Yu said. 

“Ah? Was it … That serious? Kang Ziqing … Killed … Killed someone?” After understanding the situation, 

Li Mo panicked. His face was pale and his forehead was covered in sweat. He quickly bowed to Zhao Yu 

and said,”Okay, okay officer, I’ll tell you, I’ll tell you. What do you want to know? I’ll tell you everything!” 

“When I was young, my name was Kang mo. After my parents divorced, I took on my mother’s 

surname!” Li Mo quickly explained honestly,”as far as I can remember, the family has always been 

quarrelling, fighting, and getting beaten up … 



“I admit that I’m a very stubborn person who often makes mistakes, doesn’t know how to be tactful, 

and doesn’t know how to coax people. But I’m his biological son, so he can’t just take it out on me for no 

reason, right? 

“Not only does that guy have a bad temper, but he’s also a good-for-nothing and can’t make any money. 

His family is extremely poor, and in short, he’s having a particularly hard time … 

“I remember that the year my parents got divorced, I was either 13 or 12. Anyway, I just graduated from 

elementary school and had not yet started middle school … 

“After the divorce, my mother took me back to my grandmother’s place. After less than half a year of 

high school, she was afraid that people would gossip or for some other reason, so she took me to 

Longjiang. 

“There, my mother met my stepfather, who was a businessman.” Li Mo recalled his experience bit by 

bit.”So, we followed him to harlong River and settled down. 

“In the early years, we were indeed Living a Good Life. Our stepfather was quite good to us, and our 

family conditions were also very rich. 

“However, the good times don’t last long. It’s just like in the TV series,” Li Mo sighed.”The stepfather 

started to be dishonest after he got rich. Not only did he have mistresses, but he also got scammed of 

his money and ran away. His whereabouts are still unknown.” 

“Next, it was the classic plot of a creditor collecting debt, which made my mother and I go into hiding 

and return to the life of a Vagabond in the past! 

“Fortunately, my mother had some savings, so I opened a butcher’s shop in the market and barely got a 

bite! 

“Mm … Let me think about Kang Ziqing …” He tried hard to recall, then said,”anyway, ever since he 

divorced my mother, I only saw him once. That was when he was in a vegetative state and was lying in 

the orphanage!” 

“At that time, because of this, I even had an argument with my mother. The boss was unwilling!” Li Mo 

said calmly,”it’s not because I’m afraid of being caught and spending money on that bastard! 

“However, I’m unwilling from the bottom of my heart. When I mention him, all I can think of is the scene 

of him hitting me. There’s no emotion to speak of at all …” 

“Then …” Zhao Yu asked,”do you know that Kang Ziqing was transferred to Feng ping when he was in a 

car accident? Was it your mother who helped him transfer to another hospital?” 

“Right!” Li Mo said with certainty,”I know about this. When that guy got into the car accident, he called 

my mother’s phone. 

“At that time, my mother was also in a difficult position, because my stepfather hadn’t run away yet! 

“I really don’t understand why mom still cares about that bastard! In short, my mom went back to Feng 

ping behind my stepfather’s back to help that bastard settle the procedures … 



“My mom was afraid that my stepfather would find out, so she used a fake name and ID number to 

register. When she came back, she also changed her phone number … 

“Actually, we’re already divorced. We have nothing to do with that bastard. Even if the hospital asks us 

to pay, it’s none of our business!” 

“Oh …” Zhao Yu thought about it for a moment. If that was the case, then everything that had happened 

when Kang Ziqing was hospitalized made sense. 

“Let me ask you, do you have any other relatives?” Zhao Yu asked again,”especially your father?” 

“Don’t say it, don’t say the words ‘my father’, okay? it’s really uncomfortable to hear,” Li Mo 

corrected.”As long as I can remember, I only remember my grandparents. 

“But my grandparents passed away when I was very young. Since then, I’ve never heard of them. What 

relatives do we have? Our days are all ruined by that bastard!” 

“You didn’t answer just now,” Zhao Yu asked again.”Do you know what Kang Ziqing does for a living? 

Whether it was before or after the divorce?” 

“Before the divorce, I was transporting coal, fruits, and even a tricycle for the renovation market!” Li Mo 

recalled,”but I was still young at that time, so I don’t have a particularly deep impression … 

“As for what you said about making a movie, I heard my mother mention it a few times. Well …” Li Mo 

thought hard for a moment, then said,”my mother said that after they got divorced, that bastard went 

to the South with his friends and then joined the film crew. He often met famous actors and directors, 

and it seemed like … He was doing quite well!” 

“But …” Li Mo pursed his lips and said,”that b*stard’s words are a little hypocritical. I always feel that 

he’s just exaggerating …” 

“Your mother has already divorced him. How did she know about Kang Ziqing’s situation?” Zhao Yu 

asked. 

“Because he’s shameless,” Li Mo replied without thinking.”He even wrote to my mother shamelessly!” 

“What, believe!?” Zhao Yu’s eyes suddenly lit up, and he immediately asked loudly,”where’s the letter? 

Is there any more?” 

Chapter 1539: shocking deduction 

  

“It’s been gone for a long time!” Li Mo waved his hand without hesitation and said,”after my mother 

passed away, I sold my old house. 

“When I was tidying up my things, I deliberately threw away everything related to that bastard! 

“Tell me, what kind of justice is this? “My mother is so kind,” Li Mo complained,”but she couldn’t get 

through a vegetative state. She’s actually ahead of that bastard!” 

“Then do you still remember the contents of the letter?” Zhao Yu asked. 



“I didn’t read it at all. Why would I read his letter?” Li Mo simply replied,”needless to say, he must be 

bragging to show off how good his life is and how much money he can make. 

“I really don’t know what he means. Could it be that he wants my mother to forgive him and reconcile 

with him? He was a complete bastard! 

“Mm … Right, but … There was one time when I really saw a photo in a letter. It said that it was a group 

photo of him and a famous director. “Tsk, tsk …” He wiped the sweat off his forehead with his fat fingers 

and recalled,”that director wasn’t very famous at that time, but now he’s an International Director … 

“Who was it? 

“Cough! “Look at my brain,” he slapped himself angrily and said,”why can’t I remember what I always 

say?” 

“But …” Li Mo raised his head and said,”I don’t believe that the photo is real. Maybe it was 

photoshopped by that bastard to deceive my mother!” 

Tsk tsk … 

Zhao Yu pouted gloomily. If he could find these letters, then it would undoubtedly be easier to find out 

Kang Ziqing’s life track, but unfortunately … 

“Okay, one last question …” Zhao Yu thought for a long time, then asked Li Mo,”in your impression, how 

does Kang Ziqing react to women, especially young and beautiful girls?” 

“Ah? What kind of question was that? “Well … Tsk tsk …” Li Mo hesitated for a long time before he said 

awkwardly,”after I was 13 years old, I broke up with him. At that time, I was still a child. What could I 

tell?” 

“Then … Did your mother mention anything about this?” Zhao Yu asked again. 

“Kang Ziqing is a sensitive name in our family,” Li Mo answered honestly.”My mother rarely talks about 

him to me except for very special times. Even if she did, she wouldn’t say anything about how he treated 

other women, right?” 

“Then …” Zhao Yu frowned, then asked,”try to recall carefully. When you were young, were there any 

cases of girls going missing around your house? For example, a girl was abducted and never came back?” 

When Zhao Yu asked this question, the police officers on both ends of the phone were all stunned. No 

one had expected Zhao Yu to ask such a question. 

“What … What is the meaning of this?” Li Mo was obviously a little confused. He thought for a long time 

and opened his mouth several times before he finally said awkwardly,”officer, I really don’t know how to 

answer your question! 

“My memory’s really bad. It’s probably a long shot. I think I’ve heard of someone losing a child, but 

when I think back to the words I heard, I don’t recall any …” 



“Mm, alright!” Zhao Yu sighed helplessly, then said sternly,”let me tell you, Kang Ziqing’s case is very 

serious. If you can think of any special circumstances, or find any evidence or clues about him, 

remember to contact the local police!” 

“Yes, yes, yes. We’ll definitely cooperate. We’ll definitely cooperate!” Li Mo quickly nodded. 

“Police officer,” after Li Mo was taken away, Zhao Yu ordered the Chief Police Officer in charge of 

harlongjiang,”first, make a complete transcript of Li Mo’s statement and collect his identity information. 

“Then, send people to his house to search for evidence about Kang Ziqing and his wife. Not only in his 

house, but also in the house that he had sold, or anywhere else that we might find clues! 

“Also,” Zhao Yu continued,”li Shuping should have at least three to five good friends. Don’t think that 

she doesn’t really communicate with the child, she might be able to confide in her friends. 

“So, I want you to find all of li Shuping’s friends and visit them one by one. You must provide us with 

favorable clues as soon as possible!” 

“Yes!” After the other party received the order, he immediately gave a standard salute.”Please rest 

assured, leader. We will definitely investigate thoroughly!” 

After the video call ended, the office fell into silence. 

The members of the Special Investigation Group looked at each other, but all of them were thinking 

about their own things. 

“Wow,” Ran Tao broke the silence, pointing to the screen that had been turned off.”This Kang Ziqing is 

really pretentious. Even his own son hates him to that extent!” 

“This … Um …” Wu Xiumin frowned and stopped talking. 

“Do you think …” Zeng ke pondered for a moment, then said,”if Kang Ziqing really used to work in a film 

crew, then … Could it be that the film crew and the girls in the video murder case had some sort of 

interaction?” 

“So, as long as we can trace Kang Ziqing’s movements when he was at the set, we can convict him?” 

“No!” 

Suddenly, Zhao Yu, who had not spoken for a long time, squinted his eyes and said in a deep voice,”No.” 

“Something’s wrong!” Zhao Yu’s voice was slightly hoarse, but his clenched fists suddenly cracked, 

making a terrifying sound. The next second, he raised his head, gritted his teeth, and roared,”Kang 

Ziqing isn’t the real murderer! He’s definitely not!” 

“Ah!!?” 

His words were like a bolt of lightning on a clear day, and they suddenly shocked Ran Tao and Zeng ke. 

Only Wu Xiumin stood still, as if she had expected this. 



“Boss, where did you get that from?” Ran Tao trembled as he asked,”you’re saying that … Kang Ziqing 

isn’t the murderer? If he wasn’t the murderer, who was? Ouyang Dong … There doesn’t seem to be 

anything wrong with him, at least?” 

“Team leader,” Zeng ke asked in surprise,”I don’t understand. All the evidence points to Kang Ziqing, so 

why do you …” 

“I’m not just blindly guessing based on my intuition!” Zhao Yu looked at his team members seriously and 

said with a serious expression,”think about the eleven murder videos. From the videos, you can see that 

the murderer is a meticulous, very capable, and very intelligent person! 

“Otherwise, he wouldn’t have killed 11 people in a row and still get away with it! 

“The time he chose to kidnap, the time he killed, the place he killed, and the method he used to kill 

them were all carefully thought out before he carried them out! 

“This kind of criminal is calm, calm, fierce, smart … But …” Zhao Yu pointed at the suspect photo on the 

whiteboard.”I can’t find any of these characteristics on Kang Ziqing!” 

“Yes, that’s what I felt just now,” Wu Xiumin said, biting her lip.”From Li Mo’s description, Kang Ziqing is 

a hot-tempered person who is easily swayed by his emotions, and he is not very good at controlling 

himself. This is completely inconsistent with the psychological profile of the video murderer!” 

“This … This …” Ran Tao looked at Zhao Yu and Wu Xiumin’s serious expressions, then stammered,”I’m 

really confused!” 

“Team leader, sis Wu,” Zeng ke calmly said,”maybe your reasoning is right!” However, we have to make 

a hypothesis. If Kang Ziqing is not the murderer, then who is the real murderer of Wufu? 

He then asked,”what kind of means did he use to make the video murder case become like this?” 

Chapter 1540: passengers in the same car 

  

“This is an established fact,” Zeng ke pointed to the whiteboard and said calmly.”Eleven murder videos, 

as well as some of the victim’s information, all appeared in Kang Ziqing’s bag!” 

“Well, at least I can’t figure out what would happen if Kang Ziqing wasn’t the murderer. 

“Think about it,” Zeng ke said, spreading his hands.”How could the murderer easily hand over such an 

important murder video to another person? 

“Why did the video appear in Kang Ziqing’s bag?” 

Zeng ke’s words were also what the team members had been wondering about. Therefore, after he 

finished speaking, there was a long silence again. 

“Eh?” After a long silence, Ran Tao suddenly shouted excitedly,”if that’s the case, then maybe … There’s 

only one possibility left! 



“That’s the only way we can explain why the murderer’s murder video would appear in Kang Ziqing’s 

bag!” 

“What possibility?” Zeng ke asked. 

“Maybe …” Ran Tao’s eyes were shining, and he said excitedly,”my previous guess was right. The video 

murder case … Wasn’t done by one person!” 

“Kang Ziqing has an accomplice! 

“That calm, vicious, and extremely intelligent murderer was actually his accomplice! And Kang Ziqing 

might just be an accomplice … 

“Waa?” Following this line of thought, Ran Tao seemed to have found something, which scared him. He 

said in a hurry,”didn’t you say that Kang Ziqing’s car accident hasn’t been investigated yet? 

“What if, during the car accident, the accomplice was sitting in his car? 

“His accomplices … Are already dead?!” 

Hearing Ran Tao’s words, the crowd fell silent again. 

“But …” Wu Xiumin frowned, then said to Ran Tao,”think about it. If you were the meticulous murderer, 

would you choose someone like Kang Ziqing to be your accomplice?” 

“This is a serial murder! The more people know about it, the more dangerous it will be, especially … 

People like Kang Ziqing who are not good at controlling themselves, have a bad temper, and like to drink 

and cause trouble?” 

“Tsk tsk … That’s true …” Ran Tao scratched his head out of habit. 

“Then … What if … What if it’s the other situation?” Zeng ke suddenly said excitedly,”Kang Ziqing … 

What if he’s not the murderer’s accomplice? 

“He just … He just happened to be in the same car as the killer? He got into a car accident with Kang 

Ziqing?” 

“Oh … You mean, the bag with the videotape wasn’t Kang Ziqing ‘s, but the murderer’ s?” Ran Tao’s eyes 

widened as he thought about it, but he shook his head and said,”but … How do you explain Kang Ziqing’s 

family photo? Why would it appear in the murderer’s bag?” 

“This kind of thing … Is still very likely to happen,” Zeng ke said, waving his hands as he continued to 

analyze.”Well, when they were in the car accident, their personal belongings must have been affected 

and scattered. When the medical staff collected their personal items, it was inevitable that they would 

mix up their personal items!” 

“This … Makes sense …” Ran Tao was shocked, then he said,”it’s also possible that Kang Ziqing knew the 

murderer’s crime!” At that time, he wanted to kill Kang Ziqing to silence him, but the two of them got 

into a car accident …” 



“If this speculation is true …” At this moment, Wu Xiumin was also inclined to Zeng ke’s analysis, so she 

immediately pondered and said,”then … Since the murderer was in Kang Ziqing’s car, it means that they 

have a close relationship. So …” 

“So, as long as we find out who the passenger is, that will be the perfect ending we want?” Ran Tao 

continued,”in that case, the car accident in Xijiang province will be the top priority of our investigation! 

Boss …” 

Then, everyone looked at Zhao Yu. 

Zhao Yu thought about everyone’s speculations and nodded slightly.”Perhaps it won’t be difficult to find 

this person!” 

“Ah? Is that so?” Ran Tao’s eyes widened again. 

“Considering Kang Ziqing’s financial situation … How could he possibly afford a car?” Zhao Yu pondered 

for a moment, then said,”it’s very possible that the murderer didn’t sit in Kang Ziqing’s car, but …” 

“Oh …” Ran Tao suddenly realized,”but Kang Ziqing was in the murderer’s car!” So, as long as we can 

find information about the car that was involved in the accident, the truth … The truth will be out in the 

open?” 

“Oh … I …” Wu Xiumin looked at her watch, then said in a hurry,”I’ll contact the Xijiang Provincial Office 

and ask them to immediately start a key investigation …” 

“No need,” Zhao Yu said, waving his hand.”Didn’t you already give them an ultimatum? We’d better 

book the plane tickets, sis Wu. We’ll personally go and investigate! 

He then looked around at his team members and said,”Zeng ke has to stay behind to host the analysis of 

the video, while sis Wu and ran Tao will follow me to West River. Book three plane tickets!” 

…… 

3 p.m., Feng ping police station Special Investigation Group office. 

“Boss, has your brain degenerated? Did you forget that I’m in Northern Cang right now? Why did you 

book a plane ticket?” Cui Lizhu’s voice came from Zhao Yu’s phone.”Since the car accident is so 

important, just leave it to me. After all, we haven’t found anything about the water tower incident yet!” 

“This …” 

Hearing this, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but shiver. He then remembered something very important. 

The first victim of the video murder case, Wei Qiqi, was from bei Cang city, Xijiang province! 

Now, cui Lizhu was investigating the exact location of Wei Qiqi’s death in Beicang, and Kang Ziqing’s car 

accident happened in Beicang city’s great Moon Bay. Could it be just a coincidence? 

Could there be a connection between the two? 

“Xiao Cui,” Zhao Yu asked in a hurry,”the water tower … The place where Wei Qiqi was killed, have you 

found it yet?” 



“Yes, we did find the water tower,” cui Lizhu said helplessly.”But after comparing it with the water 

tower in the video, it was not the same. 

“You know, Beicang is the capital of Xijiang province. The development here is no slower than that of 

Guangzhou,” cui Lizhu said worriedly.”The possibility of finding the exact location of the murder has 

become very low! 

“So, you don’t have to come. These two days, I’ve already become familiar with the heads of the North 

Cang! It’s just the investigation of that car accident, leave it to me!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully, then emphasized,”cui, this car accident is very important. If 

the real murderer of the video murder case is not Kang Ziqing, then the real murderer was probably 

sitting in the same car at that time!” 

“Moreover, the most difficult part of the investigation is that there was a mudslide at that time. The car 

accident was classified as a natural disaster, so …” 

“I know, I know, boss!” “Think about it,” cui Lizhu said seriously.”If there was really no information left 

behind, and you couldn’t find anything, then what was the point of you rushing here?” 

“Uhm … This …” Zhao Yu was speechless. 

“So, I’m in a favorable position here. Why can’t I go and check out the situation first?” Cui Lizhu said 

seriously,”if I can’t solve it, it won’t be too late to trouble you, the unsolved case master, to do it 

yourself, right?” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu hesitated. 

“You have just returned from the hero of vachery, so you need to rest well. Listen to me,” cui Lizhu 

advised.”Stay in Feng ping for the time being and study the case. Leave the car accident to me!” 

“You little girl …” Zhao Yu nodded helplessly and said,”well, in that case, you can do it!” Once you find 

out anything, remember to inform me at once!” 

“Okay …” Cui Lizhu replied happily.”Just wait and see …” 

 


